From: Vaidya, Bhalchandra

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2009 8:22 AM

To: 'Coddington, Cornelius T'; 'ckhoffman@pplweb.com’;
'difilchner@pplweb.com’'; 'O'Rourke, Brenda W'

Cc: Pickett, Douglas; Boska, John; Guzman, Richard; Miller, Kenn; Mathew, Roy

Subject: Susqg Units 1 and 2, ME0969 & MEQ970, Revised RAIs from ITSB -Amd for T-20

Replacement, One-time Ext of AOT in TS 3.8.1
Brenda,

Revised wording for the RAIs (as approved by the ITSB/BC) are given below. The basic
information needs have not changed.

Hope this version provides some clarity and would save some time in our discussions this
afternoon.

Request for Additional Information:

Susquehanna TS LCO 3.0.2 Bases State that “Entering ACTIONS for [Corrective Maintenance]

must be done in a manner that does not compromise safety.” PPL Susquehanna had requested
and received two previous extensions for LCO 3.8.1, Required Action A.3, due to deficiencies in
ST performance and operation in 2002 & 2003.

1. Justify that the third request to extend TS 3.8.1 Required Action A.3, for ST replacement
at power since 2002, represents a plant corrective maintenance practice that is done in a
manner that does not compromise safety.

2. Show that in making the third request for extending the completion time of LCO 3.8.1
Required Action A.3, to replace damaged/degraded station transformers considered the
previous two requests thereby ensuring that intentional entry into ACTIONS was not
made for operational convenience in accordance with LCO 3.0.2.

3. Explain why a third extension for replacing station transformers is not symptomatic of a
design inadequacy with PPL Susquehanna in meeting the 72 hours Completion Time as
required by LCO 3.8.1.

Bhalchandra K. Vaidya
Licensing Project Manager
NRC/NRR/DORL/LPL1-1
(301)-415-3308 (O)
bhalchandra.vaidya@nrc.gov
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